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IN THE UNITED STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE
BEFORE THE TRADEMARK TRIAL AND APPEAL BOARD

The Smiley Company SPRL Opposition No. 91195201

Petitioner,
V.

Harvey Ball Smile Limited,
Respondent.

R T T T T I P

WITHDRAWAL OF OPPOSTTION

Pursuant to 37 C.F.R. § 2.106(c), Petitioner, The Smiley Company SPRL (“TSC”), hereby
withdraws the above-referenced opposition without prejudice. A true and correct copy of the request

for consent of Applicant is attached hereto as Exhibit A and consent of Applicant is attached hereto as

Exhibit B.

Respectfully submitted,

THE SMILEY COMPANY SPRL
Dated: February 4, 2014 By: /s/ Steven L. Baron

One of its attoreys

Steven L. Baron

Natalie A. Harris

Mandell Menkes LLC

I N. Frapklin St., Ste. 3600

Chicago, Ilinois 60606

Tel: (312) 251-1000

Attorneys for The Smiley Company SPRL



From: Steven L. Baron

Sent: Thursday, January 36, 2014 6:02 PM
To: jassinter.inc-jp@dream.com
Subject: The Smilay Company v Harvey Ball Smile Ltd., Opp No. 81201490, 91195201, 91185409

(consolidated with 81186562} and Cancellation No. 52052829

Dear Messrs. Yamashita and Takahashi:

| am writing to you in your capacity as agents of Harvey Ball Smile Limited in the above-
reference proceedings. On behalf of Opposer, we propose to withdraw the pending
oppositions and canceliation without prejudice.

Please advise me on or before February 7, 2014 whether Harvey Ball Smile Limited agrees to
the same. If acceptable, we will file a consented motion.

Sincerely,

Steven L. Baron One North Frankiin, Suite 3600
: Chicago, lliinois 60606

Office 312.251.1008%
fax 312.758.2159
mangelimenkes.com
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Tokyo, 4 February, 2014

Steven L. Baron, Hag,

Mandell Menkes LLC

One North Franklin Sireet, Suite 3600
Chicago, Hiinois 60606

USA

Daar Mr Barow,

Re: The Smiley Company v Harvey Ball Smile Lid, Opp No. 91201480, 91195201,
91185409 {consolidated with $1188552) and Cancellation No. 92052829

Thank you for your 30 January email.

You propose withdrawing all of Mr Loufrani's above oppositions to our
trademark applications and procsedings for cancellation of our registered
frademarks.

We agree to this,

Yours sincerely,

Koji Yamashita
President
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CERTIFICATE QF SERVICE

The undersigned, an attorney, hereby certifies that he caused to be served the foregoing
Withdrawal of Oppesition via e-mail on February 4, 2014 and U.S. Mail on Febrnary 5, 2014 upon:

Mzr. Koji Yamashita

President, Harvey Ball Smile Ltd.
#3832 Minamimeguroen Bldg 4-6-16
Kamiosaki Shinagawa-ku

Tokyoe, Japan, 141-0021

E-mail: jassinter.inc-jp@idream.com

/s/ Steven L. Baron




